

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company

400 Perimeter Center Terraces, N.E., Suite 900, Atlanta, GA 30346
Telephone: (404) 393-0630



Metropolitan Life
AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES

James F. McEvoy
Associate General Counsel

Christine Nels Markussen
Assistant General Counsel

Nancy Johannaber Hammer
James J. Williams, Jr.
Elizabeth D. Floyd
Attorneys

2052

September 14, 1987

Mr. Tom R. Roper
Bell, Maples & Associates, P.C.
P.O. Box 427
201-A Yeager Parkway
Pelham, Alabama 35124

RE: 2154 Trading Corporation's April 15, 1987
Deed to Eli H. Phillips

Dear Tom:

In connection with the above-referenced matter, I have received and reviewed your August 24, 1987 letter concerning this Deed. It was not 2154 Trading Corporation's intent to restrict the parcel of land owned by Mr. Phillips adjacent to the parcel of land that was deeded to Mr. Phillips by the above-referenced Deed. The restrictions in this Deed only apply to the strip of land actually conveyed and do not apply to Mr. Phillips homestead property. We trust that this letter clarifies this matter to your client's satisfaction; however, if you believe that something further is necessary, we will try to be cooperative.

DEED - 152 - 910

Sincerely,

Nancy J. Hammer
Assistant General Counsel

NJH/pcc

RECEIVED

SEP 16 1987

LAW OFFICES OF
RICHARD BELL & ASSOC.

STATE OF ALA. SHELBY CO.

I CERTIFY THIS
INSTRUMENT WAS FILED

1987 SEP 28 AM 11:18

Rec. 250
102
350

Eli H. Phillips
4950 - Valleydale
B'ham 35242
JUDGE OF PROBATE